

DROHAN TOCCHIO & MORGAN, P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
175 DERBY STREET, SUITE 30
HINGHAM, MASSACHUSETTS 02043
Telephone: (781) 749-7200 ~ Facsimile: (781) 740-4335

ADAM J. BRODSKY
abrodsky@dtm-law.com

January 24, 2024

Via Email and First-Class Mail

Robert C. Rosa, III, Chair
Zoning Board of Appeals
Rockland Town Hall
242 Union Street
Rockland, Massachusetts 02370

Re: Property Address: 398-400 Plain Street, Rockland

Dear Chairman Rosa:

This office represents ANS Construction, LLC (the "Applicant") with respect to its application for a dimensional variance application at the above referenced property. We write to respectfully request the withdrawal of the dimensional variance application.

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you.

Very truly yours,



Adam J. Brodsky
Drohan Tocchio & Morgan, P.C.

cc: Robert Galvin, Esq., Town Counsel (*via email*)
Thomas Ruble, Building Inspector (*via email*)
Debra Shettlesworth, Land Use Coordinator (*via email*)

TOWN CLERK, ROCKLAND
JAN 26 '24 AM 10:24